
 

1 

 

 

MINUTES 

SENIOR SERVICES COMMITTEE 
October 6, 2008 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

Present:  Andy Kehr, Chairman        Sheila Franklin, Secretary 

Betty Bader         Rose Rider  

Carl Dowden                                       

           

Also Present:    Dick Franklin  

Absent:  Jeanne Duntz               Kelly Mosher  

   Jennifer Fivelsdal        Judy Walsh                          

 Harry Colgan, TB Liaison 

 

CALL TO ORDER   

Chairman Andy Kehr called the meeting to order at 9:22 A.M.  

             

APPROVAL OF MINUTES, SEPTEMBER 12, 2008 MEETING 

Andy asked if there were any modifications or corrections to the Minutes. Hearing none,    

Rose made a motion to accept the Minutes as submitted. The motion was seconded by 

Carl and all were in favor. 

 

MONTHLY REPORT TO TOWN BOARD 

Andy explained that he had not been required to submit a monthly report to the Town 

Board this month as they had a financial meeting.  

 

JOINT EXPO WITH RHINEBECK 

Andy asked for comments from the Committee on the Expo. Dick said that the vendors 

were upset due to the low attendance. Andy agreed that the anticipated number of people 

had not shown up. He asked the Committee why it felt attendance had been low. Betty 

said that there were not enough advertisements. Carl, Rose and Andy all agreed that PR 

was lacking. An event such as this must be made very visible. It was felt that not enough 

flyers had been distributed in Red Hook. Rose said that the residents of Red Hook 

Commons did not know about it. Carl said that the only newspaper which ran an ad was 

the Gazette. He said that Sheila had sent him the e-mail addresses of the Poughkeepsie 

Journal and the Kingston Freeman. He had written a blurb about the Expo and sent it to 

them, also asking if they could send a reporter. The Freeman responded that news items 

have to be received fourteen days prior to such an event. However, the Journal did 

publish the blurb.  

 

Andy reiterated that the lack of PR was definitely the problem. Betty said that people in 

the area have gone to many Expos; the Committee has sponsored them for three years. 

Many people have already heard the speakers. However, she felt that most people just 

did not know about the event. The people who did go are the ones who attend all the 



 

2 

 

events in the community. Carl said that some people did not go because of the location; 

they felt it was too far. Andy said that half of the panelists said that they liked the High 

School location better. He said that if the Committee held another Expo at the High 

School, he would not schedule the panels back to back. He said that some people 

commented that parking and walking from the parking lot to the building were difficult. 

Sheila said that she had heard comments regarding the need for transportation to the 

event.  

 

Rose said that it is always difficult to get a first time event off the ground. Betty said that 

one of the best things at the event was the blood pressure monitoring. Upon questioning 

from Andy, she said that she had heard that from some of the attendees. Andy said that 

the panelists were good and made it worthwhile for those who attended. Rose said that 

the biggest attendance was for the reverse mortgages. Andy said that it is not always 

necessary to look at numbers. The goal was to heighten awareness and the Committee 

did that.  

 

Andy concluded that publicity, location and accessibility were the main problems and 

the set up for the speakers could be changed. The building was roomy and spacious and 

could have accommodated large numbers of people. Sheila noted that there was no sign 

at the Main Gate directing people to the Mulberry Street entrance. Betty said that the 

entrance to the building was not properly marked. Carl said that $2000 had been donated 

by Ulster Savings and Arbor Ridge, as well as $100 from Rotary. He asked how that 

money had been used. Rose said that the rental of the chairs and tables had been $900 

and about $500 had been spend on food. Carl noted that the printing of the handouts was 

another expense.  

 

Betty said that she will ask people at the Red Hook Seniors meeting whether they knew 

about the event. Andy suggested she ask what kind of event they might like to see. Rose 

said that there should be more emphasis on things to do in the area, not just health. Dick 

mentioned that attendance was down for Sen. Saland’s event. Rose said that there were 

about half as many attendees at the Senior Picnic this year. Seniors are just not coming 

to these events. Betty said that attendance has also been down at the senior group at St. 

Christopher’s. Older people are more active today. Life has changed.  Some people just 

don’t want to be associated with groups labeled as senior groups. Rose said that people 

who are 65 years old are younger than they used to be. Carl concluded that the 

Committee needs to have a better understanding of what seniors want in order to serve 

their needs. 

 

Betty asked if we should get back to the sponsors. Andy said he will call the panelists 

and talk to them. They thought that the intent and the effort were great.  Dick said that 

he walked around and thanked each of the vendors. Marcia, from the Rhinebeck 

Committee, is going to send out thank you notes to the vendors and the sponsors.  

 

BROCHURE 

Andy said that there had been an excellent collaborative effort on the brochure in order 

to get it out in time for the Expo. He asked for comments from the Committee. Sheila 



 

3 

 

said that she was very disappointed with the job done by the UPS Store. They were 

given a hard copy and then asked for the material to be e-mailed to them. When they 

transferred the data to their own program, that program caused numerous errors to be 

made in the text. Carl said that in the past, the Committee has used Copy Cat. Rose said 

that the UPS Store was the most reasonable. Sheila suggested that the Town purchase a 

folding and stapling machine so that the work could be done at the Town Hall. When 

questioned, Dick said that he thought a hand crank folding machine with a saddle stapler 

might cost about $250.        

 

As the formatting errors were due to the printing process, Andy asked for comments 

from the Committee on the content of the brochure. If we have a clean copy of the 

material, we can put it on the town website. Dick and Sheila will incorporate all 

modifications and then e-mail the document to the members of the Committee. He 

suggested that the group go through the Calendar and determine what changes need to 

be made. Betty said that there should be a telephone number for the Brain Games but no 

telephone number for the Red Hook Seniors. She will e-mail information on the Red 

Hook Seniors and the Exercise Group as well as a telephone number for the Luncheon. 

Carl asked if we need a blurb with more information about AARP activities. Rose 

agreed and will provide information about AARP and the Historical Society. She noted 

that their meetings feature speakers who address topics of historical interest. More 

information is needed for the Elmendorph. This information should be reformatted. Dick 

will do a one liner about the Spinners with contact information and a blurb about the 

senior program at the Dutch Reformed Church in Rhinebeck. The information on the 

Red Hook Library should be reformatted. There should be a section on Local Libraries 

with the telephone number, address, website and programs for each, viz. Red Hook, 

Rhinecliff and Rhinebeck. As the Rhinebeck Library has many programs, we can simply 

indicate that various programs are offered.  

 

Dick noted that the Ageless and Moving program is a for profit organization. It was 

decided to add a statement regarding fees. Rose said that the Transportation section 

should include the LOOP Bus, Dial-A-Ride and Caregivers. Andy concluded the 

discussion by saying that when the modifications are all made, an e-mail will be sent out 

for further comment and the final version of the document will be posted on the town 

website.  

 

Andy then took out the remaining copies of the brochure. It was decided that Dick will 

give copies to Marc Molinaro’s office. Betty will give copies to Meals on Wheels in Red 

Hook, the Red Hook Seniors and the Village offices in Tivoli. Carl will take copies to 

the Village of Red Hook offices. Rose will go to the AARP and the Historical Society. 

Andy will drop some copies off at Red Hook Commons.  

 

DIAL A RIDE 

Rose called the OFA and they had thirteen new applications for August, which was 

more than for the whole rest of the year. There has been a large increase in the number 

of applications and in the number of trips. Betty said that she can have the OFA send 

someone to Red Hook Commons to talk about Dial A Ride.  



 

4 

 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Andy said that at the next meeting, the Committee might fold and staple the finalized 

copies of the brochure. He said that the Committee had tabled the PANDA project in 

order to complete the Expo and the brochure. He suggested that the Committee might 

wish to look at that project for the coming year. A long term project might be the 

establishment of a Senior Center in Red Hook. He said that a lot of people have 

approached him in this regard. Rose asked if the Association for Senior Citizens might 

be willing to set up a center in Red Hook. Dick said it might be possible; however the 

attendance would have to be adequate to pay the staff as they employ an art teacher for 

the program in Rhinebeck.  

 

NEXT MEETING 

      The next meeting will be held on November 10, 2008 at 9:15 A.M in the Town Hall. 

                      

      ADJOURNMENT 
A motion to adjourn was made by Andy and seconded by Carl. The meeting adjourned     

at 11:17 A.M. 

 

      Minutes submitted by Sheila Franklin 

      Secretary, Senior Services Committee 


